Terwilliger, Christina

From: Howatt, Drenda

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 5:16 PM

To: BCC - All County Administration Staff; Ann Leenstra (pdxgrammaann@gmail.com)
Cc: Smith, Jill; Swift, Richard; Brown, Vahid

Subject: FW: SHS Local Implementation Plan Steering Committee

Good afternoon, HACC Board,
Please see the information below from Jill Smith regarding the Supportive Housing Services Local
Implementation Plan Steering Committee.

The appointment of a HACC Board designee to this committee will be discussed at Issues next
Tuesday. The Issues session begins at 10 a.m.

Ms. Leenstra, if you plan to attend, the link to join the meeting is below.

https://clackamascounty.zoom.us/w/99965926476

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Have a great weekend!

Drenda Howatt

Commission Staff Manager

Clackamas County Board of Commissioners

2051 Kaen Road, Suite 450 | Oregon City, OR 97045
503.348.2911 cell | drendahowatt@clackamas.us

The Office of the County Administrator would love to get your feedback on our service. Please take a minute to fill out
the following 5-question survey.
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HZPQSCC

From: Smith, Jill

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Howatt, Drenda

Cc: Swift, Richard ; Brown, Vahid

Subject: SHS Local Implementation Plan Steering Committee

Hi Drenda,

Will you please share this e-mail with the Housing Authority Board.

As we’ve discussed, the SHS Measure requires that we create a local committee to assist staff in preparing the Local
Implementation Plan that will guide Clackamas County funding priorities. Due to our limited time frame, staff made the

decision to recruit and form a short-term Housing Authority steering committee with the sole purpose of preparing the
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plan to ensure we are eligible to receive funding and implement programs effective July 2021. Goals for the membership
of this steering committee include a ratio of 50% people of color, and the rest people with lived experience of
homelessness and/or extreme poverty.

This committee will also include a member of the Housing Authority Board, or their representative, as a non-voting
member to ensure the Board is aware of and deeply engaged in this planning effort. The steering committee will meet
through February at the latest and be dissolved when this task is complete. We do intend to create a longer term
advisory body that will go through the regular recruitment and board approval process to provide housing and housing
service funding oversight following the completion of the plan.

HACC has contracted with the Corporation for Supportive Housing, (CSH) to assist with the technical writing of the plan
and facilitation of the steering committee. Meetings will be focused on the requirements of the Implementation Plan
including gaps analysis and community engagement findings and we hope to have a DRAFT plan to present to the
Housing Authority Board for approval by February 2021.

We are working to identify committee members and get these meetings calendared right away; please confirm which
Housing Authority Board member, and/or their designee would like to be engaged in this planning work to ensure we
align meetings with busy calendars.

| truly appreciate your support as we enter into this critical planning and community engagement process. | will be
providing an update to the Board on the Measure November 3™ but am happy to address your questions or concerns at
any time.

Sincerely,
Jill

Jill C. Smith

Director of Housing and Housing Services
Health, Housing and Human Services, (H3S)
Clackamas County

PO Box 1510

Oregon City, OR 97045

503 742-5336 office

503 502-9278 cell

Health, Housing t

& Human Services




